
From: Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 5:05 PM 
To: Ron Linton 
Cc: Adam Arguello 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Proposed LC 10 amendment 
 
Hi Ron, 
 
No issue with this proposed language. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 

 
 

www.barrick.com 

Brad R. Bingham 
Closure Manager – Grants Reclamation Project 
Barrick Gold of North America, Inc. 
 
Tel: (505) 287-4456 
Mobile: (505) 290-8019 

 

 
 

From: Ron Linton <Ron.Linton@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:55 PM 
To: Brad Bingham <bbingham@barrick.com> 
Cc: Adam Arguello <aarguello@barrick.com> 
Subject: Proposed LC 10 amendment 
 

  EXTERNAL EMAIL - Be cautious with links and attachments.   
 

 
Brad: 
This is the proposed language for LC 10. We are currently working on processing the amendment as 
agreed to in the settlement. 

 
10.     This license authorizes only the possession of residual uranium and byproduct material in the 

form of uranium waste tailings and other byproduct waste generated by the licensee's past milling 
operations in accordance with Tables 1 and 3 and the procedures submitted by letter dated 
September 2, 1993 (NRC Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) 
Accession No. ML20058M386), as modified by letters dated January 9, 1995 (ADAMS Accession 
No. ML080030053), March 7, 1996 (ADAMS Accession No. ML12291A915), and April 11, 2024 
(ADAMS Accession No. ML24106A215). 

 
         Anywhere the word "will" is used, it shall denote a requirement. 
 
         [Applicable Amendments:  2, 6, 12, 16, 24, 57, 61] 
 

I added some the pertinent ML#s for the documents referenced in LC10. 
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Please let me know if ok. 
 
Ron 
 
Ron C. Linton 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
U.S. NRC 
ron.linton@nrc.gov 
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